
EXCLUDED FROM -. ~.~ 

PUBLIC REGISTER. , ,  . . 
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From:/ 
Sent: Friday, 1 May 2009 1:18 PM 

I 
To: Adjudication 
Cc: Macrae, Tess 
Subject: PoolWerx Corporation Pty Ltd - Notification - N93718 

Dear Ms Macme 

re: PoolWerx Corporation Ply Ltd - Notification - N93718 

I am a franchisee with Poolwerx and strongly oppose the third line forcing 
notification submitted by Poolwerx. 

I find it detrimental to the consumer as I can not be as competitive with my pricing 
as I would like as I am restrained from purchasing outside of the approved list. The 
line that Poolwerx follow regarding permission to do so is unworkable in the industry 
that we are in. I t  is slow & cumbersome and the buying decision is taken from the 
consumers hand by the Poolwerx Co. 

The purchasing power of the Pwlwerx organisation would entail discounts from 
recommended suppliers without a rebate needed to have them put on a preferential 
list. As has been stated the supplier claws this rebate back through the cost to the 
franchisee and ultimately the consumer. 
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